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	Vendor/Speaker
	Summary and/or Question and Answer

	Violet Bachmann

HCSO Purchasing


	Introduction

Things to remember:

Site visit – April 25th, 2002  (Please notify us of how many attendees will be coming so we can arrange transportation)

Letter of Intent to Propose - This form must be completed and faxed to 813-247-0907 or delivered to the Purchasing Section by April 11, 2002.

Please refer to the HCSO Web Site for all discussions/questions related to the RFP. Make sure you check the Web Site frequently.

	 Ernest Pages

Dorsey-Pages consulting
	 Ernest Pages from Dorsey-Pages presented an overview of the RFP.  The following are highlights of that presentation.

· Submit all questions regarding the RFP in writing via email and responses will be posted on the web site for all to view.

· Section 1.6 Sealed Proposal – Sealed proposals are due on May 28, 2002.

· Please let us know of intent to attend the tour of the facilities on April 25th. Make certain the facility site visit confirmations are faxed in to the HCSO Purchasing Section. Bus transportation is being provided from the SOC to the Falkenberg complex and there may not be a seat if you do not confirm.

· A local office is a real plus.

· Deviations: It is assumed that all HCSO specifications included in the Request for Proposals will be met by the Proposer. There must be specific reference made to any specifications or provisions for which the Proposer does not intend to meet. These exceptions must be listed on the Proposal Exceptions Form found in Appendix A, page 111.
· Include a cover letter in the response to the RFP. Include an executive summary not to exceed three pages.
· Be sure your response includes qualifications, personnel information, client references and prior engagements.

· Your project plan should be reflective of a real project plan for this site and not a sample from another site. 
· Please see Addendum Three, referencing Section 1.18 relating to a vendor not being in more than one proposal; this has been deleted.
· Timeline in Section 2.3.1 is a suggested timeline. You may deviate from that if you feel that a new timeline and/or sequence of implementation would be better.
· The Executive Summary should highlight how the proposal addresses the implementation objectives defined in 2.3.4
· Attention is called to the high level of integration of the existing legacy system applications reflected in Table 2.1. 
· Hardware Specifications – The vendor will provide specifications for the hardware. The HCSO will use those specifications to buy equipment meeting those specifications at the best price.
· TPD has access through HCSO for FCIC inquiries.  Pay special attention to the diagram of the FCIC functionality at HCSO Section 3.2.2.2.
· Section 5.0 – Went over the Acceptance Testing – Functional Test, Performance Test and Reliability test. Note the response timetable in Section 5.9.
· The HCSO needs to know if there are any platforms that your software will not run on. 
· Section 6.0 – Implementation. Project manager expectations, project management software (Microsoft Project) A description of the proposed project team should be included. 

· Project Management is key to ensuring the implementation is successful. The successful Proposer’s project manager must be empowered to authorize project changes and make decisions. Note Section 6.3

· Expand upon what you noted in the Executive Summary.

· Section 7.0  - Contract Requirements – Review with your legal personnel
· Section 8.0 – Pricing – Use the forms provided in Appendix B. Use the TAB KEY to navigate these forms. The form is NOT a spreadsheet. Numbers will not automatically total.  
· Appendix A – fill in the blanks on the forms. Use the TAB KEY to navigate these forms.
· Vendor can offer creative financing options in these forms as an alternative.
· Appendix B – Summary of Costs broken down by CAD, Records and AVL.
· Section 2.4 – Software Section MR (Modification Required and CR (Customization Required).  An MR is something the software contains but perhaps requires a report to be developed to see it. A CR is something where custom changes—code changes to the system are required to meet the functionality, such as totally new screens.
· Appendix C/D – Existing forms in use at HCSO.  Compare these against your records system – the forms are there to indicate the data elements that need to be collected.  We do not want vendors to generate forms that look exactly like these. The HCSO is looking to replace these with more efficient collection of data.  The only two forms that are mandated to look the same by the State are the Traffic citation and Traffic accident forms.  The CRA is locally developed by the State Attorney and would require consensus from them regarding any changes.
· Addendums are posted to the web site.
The meeting was then opened to questions, which follow.


	 New World
	Question 1:

How to save addendums posted on the web to a hard drive?

Answer 1:

Right click on the Addendum link and select Save Target As and save to a file name.

	ARINC
	Question 2:

Regarding the performance requirements, how is the HCSO going to determine what the wireless network delay is?

Answer 2:

You can eliminate the wireless network delay by eliminating the wireless network from the test environment.  This is accomplished by performing the test on a LAN connection, or if necessary on a server console.

	SmartCOP
	Question 3:

How did HCSO arrive at the conclusion this was a three year project? 

Answer 3:

HCSO considered resource issues, ability to absorb change rapidly, and the suggested timeline.  If a vendor can bring resources to the project and accelerate the project, HCSO will consider any alternative proposals.

	Northrup-Grumman
	Question 4:

Is HCSO going to buy all the hardware for the project?  Are you going to be reusing any hardware that you currently have?  What is the budget for the project?

Answer 4:

The HCSO believes that it will be financially advantageous for the Office to independently procure the hardware as specified by the successful Proposer. However, as noted in Section 3.4.1* Proposers may submit options whereby in addition to detailing the specifications and design requirements for the hardware, the vendor also procures the hardware on behalf of the HCSO. All options will be considered and the best approach selected. Appendix B recognizes the possibility of hardware proposals from vendors and provides for such pricing. Section 7 recognizes this possibility as well. Should the selected vendor provide no hardware for this engagement, and then contract language appropriate to the provision of software and implementation services alone will be negotiated for the executed final contract with the vendor. 

*Excerpt: “The requirements of this RFP are that the Proposer recommends the hardware necessary to meet the initial and future agency sizing parameters (Section 2-4, Exhibit A), and provides the specifications thereof.  Specifications must be provided.  Additionally, hardware proposals may be offered.”

We will reuse hardware if it meets the specifications of the vendor. 

We do not have a specified budget for the project.  The HCSO has worked with Hillsborough County to ensure a funding plan is in place to support the anticipated multi-year requirement of this project. 

	Versaterm
	Question 5:

In reference to the hardware, is the proposer responsible for hardware maintenance?

Answer 5:

The Proposer is responsible to provide maintenance only on hardware provided by the Proposer. 

	New World
	Question 6:

Is the vendor responsible for warranties on hardware?

Answer 6:

The Proposer is responsible to provide warranties only on hardware provided by the Proposer.

	Tritech Software
	Question 7:

Question regarding liquidated damages.  What if there are things beyond the vendor’s control relating to the project, such as if the local agency causes delays in the project?

On the perpetual Software License, is this like escrow?

Answer 7:

If a change in the project plan is necessary, then either party may request that change be processed as outlined.  Project Management is key to ensuring the implementation is successful.  The successful Proposer’s project manager must be empowered to authorize project changes and make decisions.  Please refer to Section 6.3.

The agency wants perpetual access to the software source code.

	Tiburon
	Question 8:

Can we have a copy of the sign-in sheet for this conference?

Answer 8:

The sign-in sheet will be posted to the web site as Addendum 6.

	Integraph
	Question 9:

Elaborate on the integration services?  Where do the vendor responsibilities end and the customer’s pickup?

Answer 9:

For required data conversion, HCSO will provide an ASCII flat file (along with data definitions) exported from current systems.  The Proposer is expected to provide all data conversion and integration into their system.

For required interfaces, the HCSO will provide any of the necessary MAPPER programming to communicate with current systems. The Proposer will be responsible for providing all other programming, development and interfacing services into their system. 

The agency has resources to provide the following:

· Staff proficient in the MAPPER environment and language

· Staff who performed the technical development of current interfaces and systems as shown on table 2.1

Refer to Section 1.18 Proposer’s Proposal Format item 6.0, which states: “Implementation and training plan.  This plan MUST include the estimated time frame and deliverables for each stage of the project. The detail MUST also include an estimate of work effort for Sheriff’s Office and the Proposer’s work effort reflected in percentages (ex: 50% Sheriff’s Office effort, 50% Proposer effort; or 30% Sheriff’s Office effort, 70% Proposer effort; etc.)  For the purposes of pricing the implementation/integration services, Proposers should assume that the Sheriff’s Office will contribute to the implementation work effort.” 

	TRW
	Question 10:

There is a long list of legacy applications listed in the RFP.  Are there any listed there that are not locally owned?  Of those that are not locally owned, will those vendors do any of the cost of integration? 

Answer10:

The list of legacy applications contained in Table 2.2.1.1 represents applications owned by the HCSO.  The applications have been developed and/or supported by the HCSO.  

The following applications are not listed in the table, but are in use as separate non-MAPPER applications that do interface with MAPPER: Unisys Info Image scanning system, Visionics (formerly Digital Biometrics (DBI)) fingerprint systems (will be converted to Printrak), and Dataworks mugshot system.

If integration is required to interface with third party systems, the Proposer is to work with the third party system vendor and is required to bear the cost of the integration.

	GEAC 


	Question 11:

Do you expect us to bear the cost of interfaces with other vendors?

Answer 11:

Please refer to questions 9 and 10 above.  The vendor was requested to ask the question in writing. 

	Northrup Grumman
	Question 12:

In the diagram of the SOC (Sheriff’s Operations Center) there are non-emergency stations listed, is this 311 equipment?

Answer 12:

We do not have 311 equipment, nor are there current plans to implement 311.

	TRW
	Question 13:

What is the terminal interface in the existing system?

Answer 13:

HCSO uses the MAPPER Presentation Client (MPC) from Unisys running on Windows based desktop computers for the terminal software in most areas.  The exception is the Communications Center uses PEPG from Attachmate running on DOS for emulation software.  Both terminal software packages use the Uniscope protocol over TCP/IP to communicate with the mainframe.
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